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Alexandra Mielusica

From: NRSWA <nrswa.nrswa@sky.uk>

Sent: 04 July 2025 15:11

To: Alexandra Mielusica

Subject: Urgent Apparatus Enquiry - Mill Road, Henham, CM22 6AF

 

Thank you for your enquiry. 

 

Please be advised that Sky Telecommunications Services Ltd will not be a�ected by your proposal. 

 

Best endeavours have been made to ensure accuracy, however if you require further information, 

please contact us by email at nrswa@sky.uk. 

 

Regards 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Alexandra Mielusica <alexandra.mielusica@t-d-s.com>  

Sent: 04 July 2025 11:41 

To: UK-NRSWA <nrswa@bringenergy.com>; plantenquiries@catelecomuk.com; Utilities.Stats@essexhighways.org; 

Plantenquiries <plantenquiries@ocugroup.com>; mbnl.plant.enquiries@turntown.com; NRSWA 

<nrswa.nrswa@sky.uk>; SOTA Plant Enquiries <sota.plantenquiries@ocugroup.com>; Plant Record Enquiries 

<assetrecords@utilityassets.co.uk>; osp-team@uk.verizonbusiness.com 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Urgent Apparatus Enquiry - Mill Road, Henham, CM22 6AF 

 

Good a=ernoon, Team, 

 

We have been appointed by our client to inves>gate the presence of any u>lity networks in the area 

surrounded by the red line on the a@ached drawing, address details are: 
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Address: Mill Road, Henham 

Nearest 

Postcode: 
CM22 6AF 

Grid Ref: X = 554446, Y = 227829 

 

Please could you confirm if you have any apparatus at the above address and provide plan showing the 

loca>on of any plant within the vicinity of the site? 

  

Should you require any addi>onal informa>on please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 

 

Many thanks, 

Alex 

 

Alexandra Mielusica 

Utilities Coordinator 
Email: alexandra.mielusica@t-d-s.com 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Technical & Development Services (Midlands) Ltd 
Rushden Hall, Hall Avenue, Rushden, Northamptonshire, NN10 9NG 

T: 01933 411413 / 07850 605 698 F: 01933 350999 E: midlands@t-d-s.com  W: www.t-d-s.com 
Registered in England & Wales No. 5816778 

Any form of reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this e-mail is strictly prohibited unless expressly 

authorised by the sender. The information contained in this message is intended for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and confidential 

information and if you are not the addressee or the person responsible for delivering this to the addressee, you may not copy, distribute or take action in 

reliance on it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender(s) immediately by telephone. Please also destroy and delete as soon as 

possible the message from your computer. 

 

Your privacy is important to Technical & Development Services Holdings Ltd and our Subsidiaries – TDS Ltd, TDS Midlands Ltd, TDS Northern Ltd, TDS 

Southern Ltd and TDS South West Ltd.  Our Privacy Policy tells you how we comply with the new General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) to view this 

document click on this link -  https://t-d-s.com/privacy-policy/  If you have any queries regarding our Privacy Policy, or wish to contact us to request we 

correct or update the personal information we hold about you, email us at gdpr.enquiries@t-d-s 

 

 

 

 

This email is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or 

suspicious origin. Phishing attempts can be reported by using the report message button in Outlook or 

sending them as an attachment to phishing@sky.uk. Thank you 

 

 

Information in this email including any attachments may be privileged, confidential and is intended 

exclusively for the addressee. The views expressed may not be official policy, but the personal views 

of the originator. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete it 

from your system. You should not reproduce, distribute, store, retransmit, use or disclose its 

contents to anyone. Please note we reserve the right to monitor all e-mail communication through 

our internal and external networks. SKY and the SKY marks are trademarks of Sky Limited and Sky 

International AG and are used under licence.  

 

Sky UK Limited (Registration No. 2906991), Sky-In-Home Service Limited (Registration No. 2067075), 
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Sky Subscribers Services Limited (Registration No. 2340150) and Sky CP Limited (Registration No. 

9513259) are direct or indirect subsidiaries of Sky Limited (Registration No. 2247735). All of the 

companies mentioned in this paragraph are incorporated in England and Wales and share the same 

registered office at Grant Way, Isleworth, Middlesex TW7 5QD  


